PR974189
Workplace Relations Act 1996
5.189 of Schedule 1 - arrangement for conduct of an election

Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees Association

(E2006/219)
T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 29 SEPTEMBER 2006
ACTING INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR
Arrangement for conduct of election.

DECISION

[1]  On 12 September 2006, the Tasmanian Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial
Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices;

General President

Vice President

Councillors (6)

Delegates to National Council (3)

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules of the
organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, | am making
arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.
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From: Paul Griffin [paul@sdatas.asn.au]
Sent: Friday, 29 September 2006 10:10 AM
To: 'PFEIFFER, Robert'

Subject: Delegate to National Council:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Robert,

Further to correspondence regarding an election for Delegate to National Council, it is the belief of the
Tasmanian Branch of the Shop Distributive and Allied Employees Association that under the Rules of the
Association,due to the increase in the number of members the Branch is entitled to an additional Delegate to

National Council.

That is, of this day,29" September,2006,the Branch membership is 5832.

Delegate to National Council (3)
Would you make the appropriate arrangements,please.
Yours Faithfully,

Paul Griffin

29/09/2006
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PFEIFFER, Robert

From: Paul Griffin [paul@sdatas.asn.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2006 8:27 AM
To: 'PFEIFFER, Robert'

Subject: State council elections.doc

Mr. Robert Pfeiffer,
Australian Industrial Registry,
Nauru House,
80 Collins St.
Melbourne, 3001.
Dear Mr. Pfeiffer,
In accordance with section 189(1) of the RAO Schedule, the Tasmanian Branch of the Shop Distributive and
Allied Employees Association requests that arrangements be made to conduct an election for the following
Offices of the Branch.
GENERAL PRESIDENT (1)
VICE PRESIDENT (1)
COUNCILLORS (6)
DELEGATES TO NATIONAL COUNCIL (2)
The reason for election is that the term of office is due to expire.

The Tasmanian Branch of the SDAEA comprises all members of the State of Tasmania and in accordance
with the Rules of the Association, nominations may be opened not before 6th November, 2006 and close no

later than midday 20™ November, 2006.

The system to employ such election would be a direct voting system.

Yours Faithfully,

Paul Griffin
General Secretetary/Treasurer

13/09/2006
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